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YOU ARE A MEMBER OF A CLASS ACTION LAWSUIT
AGAINST CREDIT BUREAU CONNECTION, INC.

Please read this notice carefully!

Your Rights and Options

DO NOTHING

STAY IN THE 
LAWSUIT

EXCLUDE 
YOURSELF

LEAVE THE 
LAWSUIT

SUNG GON KANG,

 Plaintiff,

CREDIT BUREAU CONNECTION, INC.,

 Defendant.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Why did I get this notice?

Kang 
v. Credit Bureau Connection, Inc.

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

You are not being sued. A federal judge authorized this notice. It is not a solicitation.

Questions? Call (833) 215-9289 or visit www.KangClassAction.com



Why is this lawsuit a class action?

What is this lawsuit about?

What is Plaintiff asking for?

Has the Court decided who is right?

Is there any money available now?

What happens if I do nothing at all?

Questions? Call (833) 215-9289 or visit www.KangClassAction.com

You are not being sued. A federal judge authorized this notice. It is not a solicitation.



Why would I ask to be excluded?

 Kang 
v. Credit Bureau Connection, Inc. 

Kang v. Credit Bureau Connection, Inc., 

Do I have a lawyer in this case?

Should I get my own lawyer?

How will Class Counsel get paid?

Will there be a trial?

Do I have to come to the trial?

What will happen at trial?

How do I learn more?

Kang v. Credit Bureau Connection, Inc. 

DO NOT SEND QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS LAWSUIT TO THE CLERK OF THE COURT, THE JUDGE, OR THE DEFENDANT’S ATTOR-
NEYS BECAUSE THEY ARE NOT PERMITTED TO ANSWER YOU.

Questions? Call (833) 215-9289 or visit www.KangClassAction.com

You are not being sued. A federal judge authorized this notice. It is not a solicitation.


